
Agenda Page 1 November 21, 2024, Mtg. 

 

 

 

 

              
 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA 

City of Placerville Town Hall 

549 Main Street 

Placerville, CA 95667 

 

Director Kaiserman 

Kapulanikai  

73 W Kapu Place 

Unit B 

Kihei, HI 95753 

 

November 21, 2024 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86801819504  

 

Meeting ID: 868 0181 9504 

 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)444-9171 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

Mark Brunton (Div. 1)                                                              Jim Edmiston (Div. 4)                                                                       

Mickey Kaiserman (Div. 2)                                                        Paul Gilchrest (Div. 5)      

Lloyd Ogan (Div. 3)  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

12:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

12:05 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

A. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release  

B. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86801819504


Agenda Page 2 November 21, 2024, Mtg. 

 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

El Dorado County Fire Professional Firefighters Association – Local 3556  
 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

      2.        ROLL CALL:  

            

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

5.       CONSENT CALENDAR:  

            (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes:   October 23, 2024 Special Board Meeting 

B. Minutes:   October 23, 2024 Joint Board Meeting 

C. Director Gilchrest Reimbursement Request 

D. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

Dist. Claims:   District Deposit:    

                 $336.45               $7,144.44 

                 $65,214.64            $5,460.53 

                 $3,038.00               $5,028.00 

                 $12,299.65               $7,458.02 

                 $83.10                $1,411.00 

                 $1,497.46                $10,042.63 

      $31,103.68               $102,056.24 

      $1,379.22    $6,418.56  

      $5,675.12                  

      $2,100.00     

      $21,446.37       

      $3,591.75      

      $27,710.18       

      $11,355.76 

                 $1,089.44       

      $11,652.11 

      $114,920.45 

      $26,908.74 

      $237,165.75 

      $159,049.73     

                        

6.      PUBLIC COMMENT: 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so 

at this time.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per person.) 

 

7. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION: 

A. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release  

B. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 



Agenda Page 3 November 21, 2024, Mtg. 

 

El Dorado County Fire Professional Firefighters Association – Local 3556 

 

8. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

A. Administrative – First Reading – Ordinance 2024-01, Levy of a Special Tax Within 

Community Facilities District No. 1 (Unincorporated Territory)  

▪ Review 

B. Operational – DSP ECF Equipment Purchase Agreement   

▪ Review/Discuss/Action  

C. Administrative – Station 27 BLM Lease Agreement 

▪ Review/Discuss/Action 

D. Operational – Apparatus Surplus 

▪ Review/Discuss/Action  

E. Administrative – FY 2024-2025 ECF JPA Final Budget 

▪ Review/Discuss/Action  

 

9. BOARD MATTERS: 

 

10.      COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

        Standing Committees: 

A.  Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

B.  Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

A. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Edmiston) 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston) 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

11.     CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics. 

• Thank you card letter from the Lyons Club for the Districts participation in their 100-

Year Anniversary Event.   

 

12.    FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

      15.     BOARD COMMENTS: 

      

      16.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

                Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, December 19, 2024.      

 

      17.     ADJOURNMENT:  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability related 

modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim Cordero by telephone at 

530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  Request must be made as early as possible and at least one full business day 

before the start of the meeting.      



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

October 23, 2024 

12:00 Closed Session 

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83269598451  

 

Meeting ID: 832 6959 8451  

 

One tap mobile 

+16699009128 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

 

12:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

12:05 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

A. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release  

B. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

El Dorado County Fire Profession Firefighters Association – Local 3556 

 

1:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

Director Kaiserman called the meeting to order at 1:12 P.M 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 

     Present: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest 

                 Absent: None  

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

4. APPROVE AGENDA: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83269598451


 

It was moved by Director Edmison and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve the agenda 

as ammended. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None 

Absent: None  

 

 5.    CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 

           (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes: September 19, 2024 Regular Meeting   

B. Policy Number 4030- Remuneration and Reimbursement  

C. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

Dist. Claims:      District Deposits: 

$7,560.00               $6,759.34 

$12,165.30            $8,879.53 

$93.25                $119,425.46 

$28,775.00               $7,700.39 

$2,870.00                $5,028.00 

$614.41                $11,836.40 

$3,695.41               $6,938.12 

  $79,339.95                  

  $1,553.15       

$928.00 

$416.00 

$1,038.00 

$28,815.57 

$16,391.17 

$10,576.80 

$153,392.39       

 

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve the Consent 

Calendar as Presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Absent: None   

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at this 

time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

No Public Comment  

 

7. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION: 

 

A. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release 



B. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

El Dorado County Professional Firefighters Association Local 3556 

 

Director Kaiserman stated there was no action take 

 

8. CEREMONIAL AWARDS: 

A. Resolution 2024-08 – Commending the Actions of Red Hawk Casino EMT’s Skyler 

Quam and Hailey Manigilia 

 

It was moved by Director Ogan and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve 

Resolution 2024-08 – Commending the Actions of Red Hawk Casino EMT’s Skyler 

Quam and Hailey Manigilia.  Motion was passed by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  None 

 

9. CEREMONIAL BADGE PINNING: 

A. Paramedic Ambulance Operator William Bennett 

B. Paramedic Ambulance Operator Ryan Cary 

C. Paramedic Ambulance Operator Joshua Ledoux  

 

10.   DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 

A. Administrative – Board Policy 3000 Revisions 

• Review/Discuss/Action   

 

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Ogan to approve the 

addition of exemptions from RFP/RFQ bidding requirements to enhance flexibility 

and ensure compliance with best purchasing practices as stated.  Motion was 

passed by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  None 

 

B.     Administrative –  Contact Award to Purchase SCBA’s 

• Review/Discuss/Action   

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to award 

the contract and authorize the Fire Chief to purchase 71 Scott SCBAs from Allstar 

Fire Equipment per quote EDFPD0726-2022REV3.  Motion was passed by the 

following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  



Absent:  None  

 

C. Administrative – The District will Conduct a Public Hearing to Receive Public 

Comment on the Formaiton of Community Facility District No.1 (Unincorlporated 

Territory)(“CFD No.1”) of the District  for the purpoe of levying special taxes on 

new land development projects to fund fire protection services, rescue services, 

emergency  medical services, hazardous material emergency response services, 

ambulance services and any other services related to the protection of lives and 

property, and establish an appropriations limit.      

 

Pubic hear was open – no public comment.  

 

D. Administrative –  Resolution 2024-11 – Resolution of Formation of CFD No. 1 of 

the District.   

 

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Ogan to approve 

Resolution 2024-11 – Resolution of Formation of CFD No. 1 of the District.  

Motion was passed by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  None  

 

E. Administrative –  Resolkution 2024-12 – Resolution calling a special election and 

submitting to the voters of CFD No. 1 of the District a ballot measure regarding the 

annual levy of special taxes within CFD No. 1 to fund services and the establishment 

of an appropriations limit for CFD No. 1.  

• Review/Discuss/Action   

 

It was moved by Director Edmiston and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve 

Resolution 2024-12 – Resolution calling a special election and submitting to the 

voters of CFD No.1 of the District a ballot measure regarding the annual levy of 

special taxes within CFD no. 1 to fund services and establishment of an 

appropriations limit for CFD no1. -.  Motion was passed by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  None  

 

F. Administrative –  Resolution 2024-13 – Resolution declaring the results of the CFD 

No. 1 special election with respect to the annual levy of special taxes within CFD 

No. 1 to fund services and the establishment of an appropriations limit for CFD No. 

1, and authorizing recordation of the notice of special tax lien.  

 

It was moved by Director Ogan and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve 

Resolution 2024-13 – Resolution declaring the results of the CFD No. 1 special 

election with respect to the annual levy of special taxes withing CFD No. 1 to fund 

services and the establishment of an appropriations limit for CFD No. 1, and 



authorizing recordation of the notice of special tax lien.  Motion was passed by the 

following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  None  

 

G. Administrative –  CALFIRE Cooperative Agreement  

• Review/Discuss/Action   

 

It was moved by Director Ogan and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve the 

CALFIRE Cooperative Agreement as presented.  Motion was passed by the 

following vote: 

  

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None  

Absent:  None  

 

H. Administrative –  2023-2024 Combined Special Tax Annual Report  

• Review and File  

 

No action taken, reviewed and filed.  

 

I. Administrative –  BLM Lease  

• Review/Discuss/Action   

 

Removed item from agenda.  

 

 

11.       BOARD MATTERS: 

 

 

12.  COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Standing Committees: 

 

A. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Kaiserman stated the meeting took place on October 22, 2024.  Director 

Kaiserman provided an overview of the meeting.  

 

B. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest) 

 

Nothing to report   

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

 

A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Edmiston) 



 

No Report  

 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston) 

 

No Report   

 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

Chief Cordero provided an update on the DSP ECF Annexation.    

  

13.    CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.   

• Thank you card  from El Dorado Adventists  School for the Districts participation on their 

9/11 event.  

 

14.    FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

      15.        BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

Brunton: No Comment  

  

                  Ogan: No Comment 

 

Kaiserman:    No Comment    

 

Edmiston: No Comment   

 

Gilchrest:   Director Gilchrest stated he has been approached by the El Dorado County 

Tax Payers Association because they would like for him to run for their 

board.  Director Gilchrest stated after consideration he wanted to let this 

board know that he will be running.      

 

 

16.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   

 

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, November 21, 2024.  

  

17.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 2:14 P.M. it was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by 

Director Ogan to adjourn; all in favor. 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DIAMOND SPRINGS/EL DORADO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

JOINT SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

WITH 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 

MINUTES 

 
City of Placerville  

Town Hall  

549 Main Street  

Placerville, CA 95667  

 

October 23, 2024  

3:00 P.M.  

                                                             

                     
1. The meeting was called to order at 3:02pm by Mickey Kaiserman, ECF Board Chair.  

 

2. ROLL CALL                     Present (DSP)    Present (ECF)     

Director Gary Cooper   Director Mickey Kaiserman   

Director Michael Weidert   Director Mark Brunton 

Director Lloyd Rutherford   Director Lloyd Ogan 

Director Matthew Anderson  Director Jim Edmiston 

Director Michael Pettibone  Director Paul Gilchrest 

 

3. The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 

4. Approval of Agenda: 

 

a. Approval of the Agenda by DSP Board – Motion to approve the agenda made by Director Pettibone. Motion 

seconded by Director Cooper. Motion approved. 

b. Approval of the Agenda by ECF Board Motion to approve the agenda made by Director Gilchrest.  Motion seconded 

by Director Ogan.  Motion Approved. 

 

5. Director Kaiserman opened the public comment for any items not on the agenda at 3:05 pm.  No public comment. 

 

6. Departmental Matters: 

 

A. Chief Cordero gave a Power Point Presentation and overview of where we are in the Annexation Process. 

 

 

B. ECF Resolution 2024-09 - Health Care Resolution approving the health benefits of employees and retirees transferred 

from Diamond Springs/El Dorado Fire Protection District to El Dorado County Fire Protection District. 

 

Director Kaiserman asked for any public comment on ECF Resolution 2024-09.   

 

Public Comment:  



 
 
 
 

Don Denault Retired Annuitant DSP – Appreciates efforts to get this resolution done. Stated retirees have several 

questions about the Healthcare Resolution and would like a separate meeting with the District to get these questions 

answered and asked that the Boards do not pass the resolution today.  

 

Erik Peterson -Retired in 2011 as Assistant Chief has been getting phone calls from retirees with questions.  Status 

of OPEB, Tax implications, third party pass through. Appreciates the efforts and not opposed to annexation but 

questions are of concern to retirees.   

 

Rob Combs – Retired Fire Chief - asked about contracts between past employees that will now be null and void. 

 

Leah Yaws retiree – There was an assurance when we started doing this that retirees would be included in the 

healthcare conversations. 

 

Mark Hicks Retiree - These questions would be better answered in a separate meeting and asked what impact 

postponing approval of the resolution would have on the Annexation.  

 

Spencer Morgan – DSP’s Union President - Wants to support and honor retirees. Reported how much we have 

accomplished. Supports putting this off for a month to have a meeting and get the retiree questions answered to 

address the concerns of all involved 

 

Director Cooper made a Motion to postpone adoption of Resolution 2024-09.  Director Weidert seconded the 

motion, discussion as follows:  

 

Director Kaiserman encouraged the retirees to get the questions to Chief Gallagher as soon as possible. Chief 

Cordero asked the Annexation Attorney, Williams Adams, for his input on the impact of not approving the 

resolution. He does not think this has been hurried. He stated that it is unusual to have separate benefits for the 

agency coming in. He stated that the resolution is an integral piece of the LAFCO Application. If healthcare 

does not go forward an annexation does not go forward so it is better to get these items addressed. Erica 

Sanchez with LAFCO said the postponement will not have a significant impact on the process. Shiva Frentzen 

stated that the LAFCO staff is ready to process the application as soon as it is submitted.  

 

The Board Secretary informed the Board that there was a motion and a second to postpone the recommendation to 

approve Resolution 2024-09 on the table and called for approval of the motion.  The DSP Board of Directors 

approved the Motion. 

 

It was decided to use the Working Group Meeting already on the calendar for November 6, 2024, at 9:00 am for the 

retirees to get their questions answered.  Don Denault and Erik Peterson will get the questions to Chief Gallagher 

as soon as possible. 

 

William Adams recommended that the meeting be recessed and continued at a later date.  

 

A motion to Recess this meeting and Continue it on November 21st at 3:00 pm made by Director Rutherford (DSP).  

Motion seconded by Director Anderson (DSP). Motion Approved. 

 

A motion to Recess this meeting and continue it on November 21st at 3:00 pm made by Director Ogan (ECF).  

Motion seconded by Director Edmiston (ECF). Motion Approved. 

 

Meeting was recessed for continuance on November 21, 2024 at 3:00 pm at 5:07 PM. 

 

 

 
.  



Costco Anywhere Visa® Card by Citi - 7008

Transaction Details

Date Name Description Amount 

Sep 11, 2024 PAUL GILCHREST JGW RV PARK REDDING CA $150.00

Additional Details

Purchased On Sep 11, 2024

Posted On Sep 11, 2024

Spend Category Services - Other Services - Not Elsewhere
Classified

Merchant Country United States

11/6/24, 10:27 AM Citibank Account Dashboard

https://online.citi.com/US/ag/dashboard/credit-card?accountId=f19a177c-f523-4d4b-b05b-a0f20eaac34f 1/1



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

FINANCE REPORT 

 
1. Fire Operations Budget Summary 

2. District Claims Submitted for Payment  

 
           District Claims:   

• $336.45        

• $65,214.64 

• $3,038.00 

• $12,299.65 

• $83.10 

• $1,497.46 

• $31,103.68 

• $1,379.22 

• $5,675.12 

• $2,100.00 

• $21,446.37 

• $3,591.75 

• $27,710.18 

• $11,355.76 

• $1,089.44 

• $11,652.11 

• $114,920.45 

• $26,908.74 

• $237,165.75 

• $159,049.73 

 

           District Deposits: 

• $7,144.44 

• $5,460.53 

• $5,028.00 

• $7,458.02 

• $1,411.00 

• $10,042.63 

• $102,056.24 

• $6,418.56 
 

 
 

 

 



Carry-over funds from previous year

100 Property Taxes-Secured (current year) $11,890,629.00 $558,954.93 ($11,331,674.07) 5%

110 Property Taxes-Unsecured (current) $219,520.00 $203,859.25 $0.00 93%

140 Supplemental Property Taxes-Current $270,673.00 $34,191.97 ($236,481.03) 13%

174 Tax: Timber Yield $48.00 $0.00 ($48.00) 0%

342 Fund Balance (Measure S Fund Transfer St. 28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

820 State Homeowners Property Tax Relief $72,772.00 $0.00 ($72,772.00) 0%

Prior Years Property Taxes

120 Property Taxes-Prior Secured ($5,686.00) $0.00 $5,686.00 0%

130 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured $6,560.00 $2,589.38 ($3,970.62) 39%

150 Supplemental Property Taxes-Prior $40,516.00 $14,115.43 ($26,400.57) 35%

360 Taxes-Penalties $12,066.00 $3,263.34 ($8,802.66) 27%

Voter Approved Special Taxes

175 Direct Assessment $518,638.00 $38,656.73 ($479,981.27) 7%

1310 Fire Suppression (Shingle Springs) $5,159.00 $630.00 ($4,529.00) 12%

Other Fees & Service Reimbursements

880 St: Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%

881 Federal/State Reimbursements $263,272.00 $208,068.51 ($55,203.49) 79%

400 Interest $122,280.00 $9,323.90 ($112,956.10) 8%

420 Rent: Land & Building $18,775.00 $19,390.65 $615.65 103%

1100 Station 17 Lease Payment $0.00 $20,112.00 $20,112.00 0%

1200 Temporary T.O.T. Reimbursement $83,000.00 $83,165.00 $165.00 100%

1400/1401 Inspection Fee's - Prevention - Plan Review Fees $149,198.00 $37,566.67 ($111,631.33) 25%

1403 Development Fees Trust Fund $0.00 $260,417.60 $260,417.60 0%

1686 Ambulance Admin Reimbursement (1686) $450,000.00 $0.00 ($450,000.00) 0%

1744 Misc: Inspection or Services VHR $0.00 $11,050.00 $11,050.00 0%

1940 Miscellaneous $0.00 $14,650.20 $14,650.20 #DIV/0!

1942 Misc: Reimbursement - First Responder Fee $226,000.00 $126,845.66 ($99,154.34) 0%

1947 Insurance Refunds & Safety Funds $11,910.00 $1,132.03 ($10,777.97) 10%

2000 Sale of Fixed Assets $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1207 Shingle Springs Rancheria $680,300.00 $0.00 ($680,300.00) 0%

1800 Interfund Rev: Service Between Fund Types $1,442,277.00 $0.00 ($1,442,277.00) 0%

Total Revenue $16,477,907.00 $1,647,983.25 ($13,371,986.00) 10.00%

Sub Revenues /  Sources
Final  

Budget

2024-2025

Expended

2024-2025

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Collected

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2024-2025

July 1, 20201Through October 31, 2024 33% Expended

11/13/2024 11:09 AM 1 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



3000 Salaries and Wages $5,644,290.00 $1,676,210.91 ($3,968,079.09) 30%

3001 Directors/Apprentice FF/Prevention Consultants $0.00 $2,600.00 $2,600.00 0%

3002 Overtime $1,294,420.00 $725,883.78 ($568,536.22) 56%

3004 Other Compensation $414,170.00 $87,741.36 ($326,428.64) 21%

3020 Retirement $3,021,650.00 $2,256,203.45 ($765,446.55) 75%

3021 OASDI $6,467.00 $161.20 ($6,305.80) 2%

3022 Medicare $112,000.00 $37,044.79 ($74,955.21) 33%

3040 Health & Dental $1,291,061.00 $541,256.65 ($749,804.35) 42%

3041 Unemployment Insurance $4,200.00 ($511.31) ($4,711.31) -12%

3042 Long Term Disability & Volunteer Program $25,000.00 $7,830.00 ($17,170.00) 31%

3043 Defer Comp Enployer Share $0.00 $25,598.97 $25,598.97 0%

3044 Vision $14,700.00 $4,911.75 ($9,788.25) 33%

3060 Workman's Compensation Insurance $637,087.00 $334,126.00 ($302,961.00) 52%

Total $12,465,045.00 $5,699,057.55 ($6,765,987.45) 45.72%

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures / Uses: Class I

Final

Budget

2024-2025

Expended

2024-2025

Over or Under

Budget
Sub

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2024-2025

July 1, 2021 Through October 31, 2024 33% Expended

11/13/2024 11:09 AM 2 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



4020 Clothing $15,000.00 $3,691.65 ($11,308.35) 25%

4021 Safety Equipment $26,500.00 $3,695.41 ($22,804.59) 14%

4022 Uniforms $15,000.00 $53.92 ($14,946.08) 0%

4040 Communications $191,100.00 $24,958.14 ($166,141.86) 13%

4044 Cable/Internet Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4060 Food $5,200.00 $3,008.27 ($2,191.73) 58%

4080 Warehouse Expenses $31,500.00 $7,534.99 ($23,965.01) 24%

4085 Refuse Disposal $19,950.00 $7,498.92 ($12,451.08) 38%

4087 Extermination $1,050.00 $775.00 ($275.00) 74%

4100 Insurance Premiums $186,300.00 $47,153.40 ($139,146.60) 25%

4140 Maintenance - Equipment $9,750.00 $5,659.21 ($4,090.79) 58%

4142 Maintenance - Radios $8,000.00 $692.52 ($7,307.48) 9%

4145 Maintenance - Equipment Parts $17,250.00 $2,819.60 ($14,430.40) 16%

4160 Maintenance - Vehicles $61,950.00 $12,857.53 ($49,092.47) 21%

4162 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies $100,000.00 $26,410.29 ($73,589.71) 26%

4164 Maintenance -Tires & tubes $31,500.00 $10,550.96 ($20,949.04) 33%

4180 Maintenance - Buildings & Improvements $10,000.00 $2,178.63 ($7,821.37) 22%

4197 Building Supplies $15,750.00 $3,935.76 ($11,814.24) 25%

4200 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4220 Memberships $10,000.00 $528.53 ($9,471.47) 5%

4260 Office Expense $10,500.00 $1,194.48 ($9,305.52) 11%

4261 Postage $3,150.00 $484.84 ($2,665.16) 15%

4263 Subscriptions $200.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0%

4300 Professional & Specialized Services $271,780.00 $126,897.30 ($144,882.70) 47%

4304 Agency Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4313 Legal Services - Being Paid out of 4300 $34,650.00 $0.00 ($34,650.00) 0%

4324 Medical, Dental, & Lab Services $21,000.00 $6,471.00 ($14,529.00) 31%

4400 Publications & Legal Notices $1,000.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) 0%

4420 Rent & Leases Equipment $19,219.00 $4,391.90 ($14,827.10) 23%

4440 Rents & Leases $525.00 $0.00 ($525.00) 0%

4461 Minor Equipment $84,700.00 $7,551.36 ($77,148.64) 9%

4462 Equipment: Computers $9,000.00 $0.00 ($9,000.00) 0%

4500 Special Departmental Expense $34,950.00 $13,730.04 ($21,219.96) 39%

4501 Educational Training $5,000.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0%

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies $30,000.00 $9,061.69 ($20,938.31) 30%

4529 Software License $94,500.00 $65,969.26 ($28,530.74) 70%

4536 Retirement Benefit $60,000.00 $14,067.00 ($45,933.00) 23%

4617 Staff Development $20,800.00 $2,372.97 ($6,733.00) 11%

4600 Transportation & Travel $0.00 $1,268.27 $1,268.27 0%

4606 Fuel Purchase - Bulk $162,750.00 $51,202.58 ($111,547.42) 31%

4700 Utilities $147,000.00 $44,738.78 ($102,261.22) 30%

 Total $1,766,524.00 $513,404.20 ($1,253,119.80) 29%

July 1, 2021Throug October 31, 2024 33% Expended

Sub Expenditures / Uses: Class II
Final

Budget

2024-2025

Expended

2024-2025

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2024-2025

11/13/2024 11:09 AM 3 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



5060 Retirement/Interest of Other Long Term Debt $99,204.00 $81,591.15 ($17,612.85) 82%

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $27,521.04 ($11,314.96) 71%

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $138,040.00 $109,112.19 ($28,927.81) 79%

6020 Fixed Assets - Structures & Improvements $115,000.00 $18,282.82 ($96,717.18) 16%

6023 Fixed Assets - Construction Services - Station 17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

6028 Fixed Assets - Construction Materials - Station 17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

6040 Fixed Assets - Apparatus/Equipment $1,742,500.00 $1,608,701.18 ($133,798.82) 92%

6042 Fixed Assets -  Computer Systems $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $1,857,500.00 $1,626,984.00 ($230,516.00) 88%

Sub Expenditures: Class III
Final

Budget

2024-2025

Final

2024-2025

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Fixed Assets - Class IV
Final

Budget

2024-2025

Expended

2024-2025

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

 Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2024-2025

July 1, 2021 Through October 31, 2024 33% Expended

11/13/2024 11:09 AM 4 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



$12,465,045.00 $5,699,057.55 ($6,765,987.45) 46%

$1,766,524.00 $513,404.20 ($1,253,119.80) 29%

$138,040.00 $109,112.19 ($28,927.81) 79%

$1,857,500.00 $1,626,984.00 ($230,516.00) 88%

$16,227,109.00 $7,948,557.94 ($8,278,551.06) 49%

Final

Budget

2024-2025

Expended

2024-2025

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

    Class IV: Fixed Assets

Expenditures: Class III

TOTALS

     Class II:  Service & Supplies

    Class III:  Long Term Debt

     Class I:  Salaries/Benefits

Over or (Under)

Budget

Percentage

Collected

Final

Budget

2024-2025

Expended

2024-2025

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2024-2025

July 1, 2021 Through October 31, 2024 33% Expended

11/13/2024 11:09 AM 5 of 5 Fire Operations Summary

















































































ORDINANCE # 2024-01 

LEVY OF A SPECIAL TAX WITHIN COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 

(UNICORPORATED TERRITORY) 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, AS THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE EL DORADO 

COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

On October 23, 2024, the El Dorado County Fire Protection District formed Community Facilities 

District No. 1 (Unincorporated Territory) (“CFD No. 1”) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community 

Facilities Act of 1982 (“the Act,” Gov’t. Code section 53311 et seq.), CFD No. 1’s formation was 

put to the eligible voters of CFD No. 1., and all votes were cast in favor of CFD No. 1’s formation. 

Section 1 – Rate and Apportionment of Special Taxes 

By adopting this Ordinance pursuant to Section 53340 of the Act, the District levies the special 

taxes identified in the Resolution of Formation of CFD No. 1, Resolution 2024-11, Exhibit C 

(attached and incorporated by reference) on all non-exempt property in CFD No. 1. 

Section 2 – Collection of Special Taxes 

Pursuant to Section 53340.2 of the Act, the Fire Chief of the El Dorado County Fire Protection 

District shall be responsible for preparing annually a current roll of special tax levy obligations by 

assessor’s parcel number and for estimating future special tax levies. 

The special tax shall be collected in the same manner as ordinary ad valorem property taxes are 

collected and shall be subject to the same penalties and the same procedure, sale, and lien priority 

in case of delinquency as is provided for ad valorem taxes; provided, however, the District’s Board 

of Directors may determine by resolution that the CFD shall utilize a direct billing procedure for 

any special taxes that cannot be collected on the County tax roll or may elect to collect the special 

taxes at a different time or in a different manner if necessary to meet its financial obligations. 

All special taxes levied by CFD No. 1 shall be secured by the lien imposed pursuant to Section 

3115.5 of the Streets and Highways Code. This lien shall be a continuing lien and shall secure each 

levy of special taxes. The lien of the special tax shall continue in force and effect until the special 

tax obligation is prepaid, permanently satisfied, and canceled in accordance with Section 53344 of 

the Act or until the special tax ceases to be levied by the District’s Board of Directors in the manner 

provided in Section 53330.5 of the Act. If any portion of a parcel is encumbered by a lien, the 

entirety of the parcel shall be encumbered by that lien. 

Section 3 – Future Annexation Area 

Parcels within CFD No. 1’s Future Annexation Area (see Resolution 2024-11, Exhibit B, attached 

and incorporated by reference) may be annexed in the future with the unanimous approval of the 

owner or owners of each parcel or parcels at the time that parcel or those parcels are annexed 

without any requirement for further public hearings or additional proceedings as provided for by 

Section 53339.3 of the Act. 



The special tax to pay for the services to be supplied within the Future Annexation Area shall be 

equal to any special tax levied to pay for the same services in the existing CFD No. 1, except that 

a higher or lower tax may be levied within the Future Annexation Area to the extent that the actual 

cost of providing the services in the Future Annexation Area is higher or lower than the cost of 

providing those Services in the existing CFD No. 1. 

The Fire Chief or Fire Chief’s designee shall secure the special tax levy obligation on annexed 

parcels by a lien imposed pursuant to Section 3115.5 of the Streets and Highways Code, and such 

annexed parcels shall be subject to Section 2 of this Ordinance. 

Section 4 – Adjustment of Rate by Resolution of Board 

The Board of Directors may provide, by resolution, for the levy of the special tax in the current 

tax year or future tax years at the same rate or at a lower rate than the rate provided by this 

Ordinance, if the resolution is adopted and a certified list of all parcels subject to the special tax 

levy including the amount of the tax to be levied on each parcel for the applicable tax year, is filed 

by the Clerk or Fire Chief with the El Dorado County Auditor-Controller on or before the 10th day 

of August of that tax year. The Clerk or Fire Chief may file the certified list after the 10th of August 

but not later than the 21st of August if the Clerk or Fire Chief official obtains prior written consent 

of the El Dorado County Auditor-Controller. 

Section 5 – Effective Date and Publication 

This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after its adoption by the Board of Directors. 

Within fifteen (15) days of this Ordinance’s adoption, the Ordinance shall be  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the El Dorado County Fire Protection 

District, at a meeting held on the 19th of December, Two-thousand and Twenty-Four, by the 

following vote of said Board: 

December 19, 2024 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 

 

             

Chair       Secretary/Clerk 

Board of Directors     Board of Directors 

  



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Ordinance 2024-01 

 

Copy of Resolution 2024-11 incorporated by reference into Ordinance 2024-01 



 
 

To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   November 12, 2024 
Subject:  Agreement Between DSP & ECF to Purchase 

Equipment for the New Pierce Engine 
 
  The district has received our three (3) new Pierce engines, the fleet manager and 
apparatus committee have recommended the placement of one of the new engines 
at Station 49 to replace the current Engine 49.  The current Engine 49 will be moved 
into reserve ready status. 
 
Placing a new Engine 49 in-service will require the purchase of additional 
equipment to fully outfit the engine.  The agreement presented to the Board, 
attached to the Staff Report, will allow Diamond Springs Fire to provide El Dorado 
County Fire with $130,000.00 in funding for the equipment purchase. 
 
The arrangement to have El Dorado County Fire purchase the new equipment will 
allow for better pricing of equipment, while ensuring standardized equipment on all 
engines. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board approved the agreement, as presented, and 
authorize the Fire Chief to enter into the agreement with Diamond Springs-El 
Dorado Fire. 
 



 

Agreement Between Diamond Springs/El Dorado Fire Protection District (FPD) and El 
Dorado County Fire Protection District (FPD) 

 

This Agreement is made as of [Date], by and between: 

Diamond Springs/El Dorado Fire Protection District 
501 Pleasant Valley Road 
Diamond Springs, CA 95619 
(Hereinafter referred to as "Diamond Springs/El Dorado FPD") 
 
AND 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District  
4040 Carson Road 
 Camino, CA 95709 
(Hereinafter referred to as "El Dorado County FPD") 
 

WHEREAS, Diamond Springs/El Dorado FPD agrees to provide funding for equipment for the new 
Pierce engine (E49) purchased by El Dorado County FPD; 

WHEREAS, the parties acknowledge the potential annexation of Diamond Springs/El Dorado FPD 
and El Dorado County FPD; 

WHEREAS, in the event the annexation does not occur, and the engine is returned to El Dorado 
County FPD, a refund of funds is necessary. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein, 
the parties agree as follows: 

Payment for Equipment: Diamond Springs/El Dorado FPD shall provide El Dorado County FPD with 
the sum of One Hundred Thirty Thousand Dollars ($130,000, “the Funds”) for the purpose of 
purchasing equipment for the new Pierce engine (“E49”). 

Use of Funds: El Dorado County FPD shall utilize the Funds solely for purchasing the equipment 
necessary for the operation of E49. 

Use of Pierce engine (E49): El Dorado County FPD shall station E49 at Diamond Springs/El Dorado 
FPD’s Station 49 for use by Diamond Springs/El Dorado FPD. 

Refund Provision if Annexation Does Not Occur: In the event that El Dorado County FPD does not 
annex Diamond Springs/El Dorado FPD by June 30, 2026, then Diamond Springs/El Dorado FPD 
shall return possession of E49 to El Dorado County FPD and El Dorado County FPD shall refund the 
sum of One Hundred Thirty Thousand Dollars ($130,000) to Diamond Springs/El Dorado FPD. 

Amendments: This Agreement may only be amended or modified in writing, signed by both parties. 



 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day and year first 
above written. 

 

DIAMOND SPRINGS/EL DORADO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

By: _______________________________ 

Name: _____________________________ 

Title: ______________________________ 

Date: ______________________________ 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

By: _______________________________ 

Name: _____________________________ 

Title: ______________________________ 

Date: ______________________________ 



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Trent Williams, Division Chief 
Date:   November 8, 2024 
Subject:  Station 27- BLM Lease Agreement  
 
The District has been in talks with the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) 
regarding the lease agreement for Station 27 in Gold Hill.  
 
More than a year ago, negotiations were had with the US Forest Service over the 
lease at Kyburz Station 16. During this time, a commercial real estate agent was 
consulted concerning the recommended rate for leasing commercial property in 
El Dorado County. The agent recommended the rate to be between $1.00- 
$1.50/SF/month. The final amount depends on how much maintenance the 
District would provide and if any utilities would be covered. The US Forest 
Service and El Dorado County Fire came to an agreement and the new contract 
was finalized. The District then reviewed the agreement for Station 27 in Gold 
Hill. It was found that BLM was paying $0.32/SF/month and the District was 
responsible for paying for all utilities and all maintenance. BLM was contacted 
and discussions began. 
 
The District has just received a Lease Agreement from BLM, which will increase 
the base rate to $1.25/SF/month. Additionally, BLM will pay directly or reimburse 
the District for all utilities they use and continue with the previous agreed upon 
station maintenance. This lease would also be extended for an additional 5 
years; with an annual increase of 2% for both the base rate and utilities. 
 
Gold Hill Station 27 & Kyburz Station 16 are both leased to federal agencies. This 
proposed agreement for Station 27 would bring these departments into 
alignment with each other regarding the base rate, utilities paid and station 



upkeep. Further, it provides funding to perform regular maintenance that will 
extend the service life of these stations for all who use them.  
 
Staff would recommend the Board authorize the Fire Chief to enter into this lease 
agreement for Station 27 with the Bureau of Land Management (BLM).   
 
Staff would also recommend the Board segregate the funding generated from 
both Station 27 & Station 16.  These funds should be maintained separately to 
ensure those funds stay segregated. These funds would be to provide 
maintenance and repairs to these leased facilities and should be carried over 
from year to year; so that large foreseeable projects can be planned for. 
 
Attachments: 
BLM Lease Agreement L14PL00007 
BLM Lease Amendment No. 02 



 

THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered into between The El Dorado County Fire Protection District, 
whose address is 4040 Carson Road, Camino, CA 95709, hereinafter called the LESSOR, and the 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Bureau of Land Management, hereinafter called GOVERNMENT, 
hereinafter jointly referred to as the “Parties”. 

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto desire to amend the above Lease. 

NOW THEREFORE, these Parties for the consideration hereinafter mentioned, covenant and agree 
that the said Lease is amended, effective November 1, 2024 to: 

1. Delete and Replace Paragraph 2. TERM to extend the term of the lease 5 years 
2. Delete and replace Paragraph 3. RENTAL to update the annual rent amount and to remove the 

CPI adjustment clause 
3. Delete and Replace Utilities paragraph 5B to clarify utility payment responsibilities 
4. Incorporate Paragraph 5C to provide for a lump-sum payment of $1,903.79 to reimburse Lessor for 

Utility costs incurred beginning April 2024 
5. Incorporate paragraph 10E. Maintenance of the Property and Right to Inspect (Simplified) 

(April 2015)  

Therefore, Lease Agreement L14PL00007 Paragraphs 2, 3, and 5B are hereby deleted and replaced. 
Paragraphs 5C and 10E are incorporated into Lease L14PL00007 as follows: 

(Continued on Page 2) 

All other terms and conditions of the lease shall remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties subscribed their names as of the below date.  

FOR THE LESSOR:  The El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

Signature: ___________________________ 
Name:       ___________________________ 
Title:          ___________________________ 
                    

Date:         ___________________________ 
 
WITNESSED FOR THE LESSOR BY 
 
 
 
Signature: ___________________________ 
Name:       ___________________________ 
Title:          ___________________________ 
Date:         ___________________________ 

FOR THE GOVERNMENT: 
 

 

 

_______________________________ 
Barbra A. Burns-Fink 
Lease Contracting Officer 
Bureau of Land Management 
Date: See digital stamp above 
 

 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

LEASE AMENDMENT 

LEASE AMENDMENT No. 02 

TO LEASE NO.  L14PL00007 
ADDRESS OF PREMISES: 

6051 Gold Hill Road 
Placerville, CA 95667 

Consisting of 3 Pages and 
Exhibit A: Utility Invoices Apr-Sep 2024 



CA, Placerville L14PL00007  Bureau of Land Management Page 2 of 2 

“2. TERM: TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Leased Premises with their appurtenances for the term 
beginning on June 24, 2014 and continuing through June 23, 2039”

“3. RENTAL: 

Rental payments referenced herein are issued in accordance with continuing resolution of H.R.4366 — 
Public Law No: 118-42., Wildland Fire Management Continuing Appropriations Act, 2024.

A. The GOVERNMENT shall pay the LESSOR advance annual rent in accordance with the rental
schedule below:

B. Rent shall be an annual payment, paid in advance. Rent for a period of less than a year shall be 
prorated. In the event either party exercises its option to terminate, rentals received shall be prorated 
to coincide with the termination date.

C. Rent shall be made payable through the Automated Clearing House (ACH) payment system to: El
Dorado County Fire Protection District according to its data in the System for Award Management
(SAM). 

D. GOVERNMENT agrees to pay a lump-sum payment amount of $47,068.41 and LESSOR agrees to
accept payment of $47,068.41 as payment for the difference in rent previously paid in advance for the
rental period 6/24/24-6/23/25 and the increased rental rate established in Paragraph 3A herein”

“5B. LESSOR shall pay for water, irrigation, sewer, and trash removal for the Leased Premises. 
GOVERNMENT shall pay for telephone, electric, and propane gas”

“5C. GOVERNMENT agrees to pay a lump-sum payment amount of $1,903.79 and LESSOR agrees 
to accept payment of $1,903.79 as payment in full for utility costs incurred as referenced in the attached 
Exhibit A: Utility Invoices Apr-Sep 2024” 



CA, Placerville L14PL00007  Bureau of Land Management  Page 3 of 3 
 

“10E. MAINTENANCE OF THE PROPERTY, RIGHT TO INSPECT (SIMPLIFIED) (APR 2015): The 
Lessor shall maintain the Property, including the Building, Building systems, and all equipment, fixtures, 
and appurtenances furnished by the Lessor under this Lease, in good repair and tenantable condition. 
Upon request of the Lease Contracting Officer (LCO), the Lessor shall provide written documentation 
that Building systems have been properly maintained, tested, and are operational within manufacturer's 
warranted operating standards. The Lessor shall maintain the Leased Premises in a safe and healthful 
condition according to applicable OSHA standards, including standards governing indoor air quality, 
existence of mold and other biological hazards, presence of hazardous materials, etc. The Government 
shall have the right, at any time after the Lease is signed and during the term of the Lease, to inspect 
all areas of the Property to which access is necessary for the purpose of determining the Lessor's 
compliance with this clause.” 

 

 































































  
       

              
        

        

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

   

      
  

 
  

 
  

  
 

  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

   
  

 
  

 
 

  

  
  

 
  

 
  

     
 

  

   

       





  

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 

   
 

  

 
 

  

 
  

 
  

  
  

 
  

  

              
                 

       

   
         



  
       

       

               
                

      

            
          

              
        

              
                   

                 
                

    

      

               
                 
       

               
                

                    
 

               
                  

             
 

                     
                  

                     
        

                  
  

       
                 

             

   
         



                   
                   

           

    
              

          
             

    
      
       

     

     
           

                  
               

 

              
               

  

          

      

                 
                     

          

   

               
                    

                 
                   

            

                 
                  

            

                  
   

                
 

     
         



               
                   

                    
              

          

               
            

       

   

   

       

          

                 
             

              
        

              
                   

                    
                  

                       
                   

                   
   

   

               
          

                 
                       

                   
                   

                  
     

                 
                    

  

              
               

                
                  

 
 

  
        



                
       

                
     

          
     

               
     

               
               

         
  

                
          

    

                
                     

          

                  
  

              

               
             

               
               
               

 

                
                 
                

  

                 
                 

                    
                 

             

       

              
       

     

        

              



      

              
                  

   

                  
                
 

                 
            

                   
                 

                   
                   
 

                 
                    

                  
                 

                
                    

                    
                  
           

                 
            

              
                    
                
                  

                  
                  

                 
               

        

            
                 

                  
                   

                   
    

                
                
                

                 

    
         



                 
                 

                  
           

              
                   

                
                  

        

     

                 

                  
    

                  
                   

                 
                  

                    
                     

                    
        

                  
                   

                  

             
        

             
          

                
                    

               
               

                
    

                 
                
                    

    

                 
    

                   
                 

  
 

  
        



                   
        

                   
                  

                    
                  

                       
                   

               

              
                    

  

      

                 
                

                
                
                 

                 
            

            
                   
                

             
                   

                   
                

   

              
                 
       

  

  

  

  

     

    

         

      

               



             
               

              
                

         

                
                 

               
                

 

              
        

             
                  
                   

                  
                 

               

              
                

               
                

                
  

                
                  

                  
               

                
              

              
                   

                  
   

               
                  

                
                    

         

               
        

 
 

 
        





 

 

 

             
      

                
            

           
  

                 
            

           
              

           
          

         

              
                  

        

              
                   

      
             

                  
          

           
         

 

             

               
             

            
              

         
          

            
 

      

         
               

               
              

             
       

    

     

               
              

     
        



             
  

             
            

           
  

             
          

            
                

              
            

       

                   
               
              

              
  

        

                   
                 

   

             
 

           
                

            
                

 

  

                   
             
            

               
         

        
               
               

             
         

  
 

          
          

 

  
       



             
 

         

          

   

                  
       

                 
            

                
   

       

          

   

                    
             

         

                
                   

    

        
         

      

 

 

              
                  

       

                
             

              
              

           
             

       

                 
             

             
             

               
    

   

                  
            

  
      



 

                
        

                     
             

         

            
     

          

                
              

           
              
    

              
           
       

                 
                 

                     
                

          

                     
                   
             
                  
            

   

              
                 

                      
                   

           

      

  

 

 

                   
                

          

            
                

                 
  

              
                  
            

                
              

               
   

                
               

    
         





 

To: Board of Directors 
From: Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date: November 14, 2024   
Subject: Apparatus Surplus 
 
Chief Lohan has requested that the district surplus the following apparatus from 
our fleet: 
 
2002 HME Weststates Type 1 Fire Engine, 05ECF32 
 
The 2002 Weststates Type 1 Fire Engine was purchased from OES with the intent 
of a temporary gap fill within the ECF fleet.  With the addition of other apparatus 
into our fleet, this unit is no longer needed.  The unit does have resale value on the 
market, in lieu of auction. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board approve the surplus of our 2002 HME 
Weststates Type 1 engine, 05ECF32. 
 
 
 



 

To: Board of Directors 
From: Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date: November 14, 2024   
Subject: ECF FY 2024/25 JPA Budget 
 
The Board of Directors has approved both the preliminary and final budget for El 
Dorado County Fire District.  During the approval process at the preliminary 
budget review, the Board also approved the preliminary ECF JPA budget for FY 
2024/25.  There was an oversight by staff not to include the ECF JPA FY 2024/25 for 
final approval. 
 
Attached to the staff report is the proposed ECF JPA FY 2024/25 for final budget, 
there have been no changes from the preliminary budget previously presented to 
the Board of Directors. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board of Directors approve the ECF JPA FY 2024/25 
Final Budget. 
 
 
 



ECF-JPA FY 24-25 Financial Summary (Final)

Revenue FY 23/24 FY 24/25

Revenue $6,500,000.00 $6,500,000.00

Expenditures $5,821,282.00 $6,170,217.00

Total Expenditures $5,821,282.00 $6,170,217.00

Expenditure/Allocation Summary FY 23/24 FY 24/25

Salaries & Benefits $5,351,864.00 $5,700,799.00

Administrative costs $330,000.00 $469,418.00

Total Expenditures $5,681,864.00 $6,170,217.00

Budgeted Surplus FY 24/25

$329,783.00



ECF-JPA FY 24-25 (Final) Page 1
3000 Salaries (Includes time in service longevity pay) FY 24/25
Employee salaries $2,476,367.00
Off-balance sheet liabilities (step increases, vac increase, E+F) $75,000.00
Total $2,551,367.00

3002 Overtime FY 24/25
Sick Leave Coverage $174,346.00
Vacation Leave Coverage $265,020.00
Total $439,366.00

3004 Additional Compensation FY 24/25
FLSA $40,560.00
Uniform Allowance $21,000.00
Ambulance stipend $150,000.00
Employee 457 contributions $22,713.00
Holiday Pay $77,486.00
Total $311,759.00

3020 Retirement FY 24/25
Safety  "Service Cost" $355,000.00
Safety FY 24/25 "UAL" $931,108.00

Total $1,286,108.00

Page Total $4,588,600.00



ECF-JPA FY 24-25 (Final) Page 2
3021 Social Security FY 24/25

Social Security $500.00

Total $500.00

3022 Medicare FY 24/25

Medicare $37,898.00

Total $37,898.00

3040 Health Insurance FY 24/25

Current Employee Health $677,400.00

Retirement healthcare $112,500.00

Total $789,900.00

3042 Long-term Disability FY 24/25

Long-term Disability $10,901.00

Total $10,901.00

3060 Workers Compensation FY 24/25

FASIS $273,000.00

Special Annual Assessment

Total $273,000.00

4300 PPE/Equipment FY 24/25

Adminstrative costs/rent/utilities (see excel attachment) $469,418.00

Total (shown as intra-fund transfer to ECF) $469,418.00
Page Total $1,581,617.00



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

October 2024 

Run Statistics – Engines & Medics 

 

Engine Companies:    Medic Units:  
Engine 17: 85     Medic 17: 222 
Engine 19: 61    Medic 19: 200 
Engine 25: 233    Medic 25: 276 
Engine 28: 113    Medic 28: 255 
Engine 72: 49                                Medic 49: 262  

 Total Responses: 524                     Total Responses: 1,215 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Yearly Comparison 

October 2024 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals

January February March April May June July August September October

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

2023 vs. 2024 Call Volume

Oct-24 Oct-23



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire                             
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Yearly Comparison 

October 2024 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

2023 vs. 2024 Call Volume

Oct-24 Oct-23

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June July August September October



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire                             
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Yearly Comparison 

October 2024 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 



El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

       Station 25 Run Statistics 
                October 2024 

 
ENGINE 25: 233 Total Calls    MEDIC 25: 276 Total Calls 
             Medical Aid- 168                    Medical Aid- 209 
              Fire- 10           Fire- 7 

  Traffic Collision- 14                                      Traffic Collision- 17 
  Public Assist - 15                                          Transfer -13 

              Misc. – 24                                                      Misc.- 3 
              Move/Cover– 2                                            Move/Cover - 27 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 
 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

September 2024 
            Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
Total Responses for Engine Companies: 524 

 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June July August September

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June July August September October



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1,215 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June July August September October

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May June July August September October



       

Engine 25 Call Volume and Locations 
October 2024 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Medical Aid
72%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
4%

Public Assists
7%

Miscellaneous
10%

Move/Cover
1%

Engine 25



         Medic 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

 

Medical Aid
75%

Traffic Collision
6%

Transfer
5%

Move Up
10%

Fire
2%

Miscellaneous
2%

Medic 25

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24

May-24

Jun-24

Jul-24

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review October 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 17: 85 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 58 
Fire- 6 
Traffic Collision- 7 
Public Assist- 3 
Misc- 11 
Move/Cover - 0 

 

MEDIC 17:   222 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 104 
Fire- 5 
Traffic Collision- 11 
Transfer- 3 
Misc- 2 
Move/Cover - 97 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
68%

Traffic Collisions
8%

Fire
7%

Public Assists
4%

Miscellaneous
13%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Trafic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct



 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
47%

Traffic Collision
5%

Fire
2%

Transfer
1%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
44%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review October 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  61 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  34 
Fire-  15 
Traffic Collision-  7 
Public Assist-  2 
Misc-  1 
Move/Cover - 2 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  200 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  84 
Fire-  3 
Traffic Collision-  10 
Transfer-  2 
Misc- 1 
Move/Cover - 100 

 

 

 

 

  

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
56%

Traffic Collisions
11%

Fire
25%

Public Assists
3%

Miscellaneous
2% Move/Cover

3%

Response Breakdown

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct

24-Nov

24-Dec



 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
42%

Traffic Collision
5%

Transfer
1%

Move Up
50%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
1%

Response Breakdown 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct

24-Nov

24-Dec



   
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review October 2024 

 

ENGINE 25:  233 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  168 
Fire-  10 
Traffic Collision-  14 
Public Assist-  15 
Misc-  24 
Move/Cover - 2 

 

 

MEDIC 25:  276 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  209 
Fire-  7 
Traffic Collision- 17 
Transfer- 13 
Misc- 3 
Move/Cover – 27 
 

 

 

  

 

 



E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
72%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
4%

Public Assists
7%

Miscellaneous
10%

Move/Cover
1%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24

May-24

Jun-24

Jul-24

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct



 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
75%

Traffic Collision
6%

Transfer
5%

Move Up
10%

Fire
2%

Miscellaneous
2%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24

May-24

Jun-24

Jul-24

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review October 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 28: 113 Total Calls 
Medical Aid - 57  
Fire - 9 
Traffic Collision - 24 
Public Assist - 0 
Misc - 15 
Move/Cover – 8 

 

 

MEDIC 28:   255 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 181 
Fire- 6 
Traffic Collision- 20 
Transfer- 0 
Misc- 3 
Move/Cover – 45 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
49%

Traffic Collisions
21%

Fire
8%

Public Assists
0%

Miscellaneous
13%

Move/Cover
9%

Response Breakdown

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct



 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
70%

Traffic Collision
8%

Transfer
0%

Move Up
18%

Fire
2%

Miscellaneous
2%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

24-Jan

24-Feb

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 and Medic 49 Run Review October 2024 

 

 

ENGINE 72:  Total Calls 32 

Medical Aid – 23 

Fire –1 

Traffic Collision – 3 

Public Assist – 2 

Misc – 3 

Move/Cover – 0 

 

MEDIC 49:  Total Calls 262 

Medical Aid – 191 

Fire – 8 

Traffic Collision – 16 

Transfer – 5 

Misc – 3 

Move/Cover – 39 



 

 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 
 

Medical Aid
72%

Fire
3%

Traffic Collision
10%

Public Assist
6%

Misc
9%

Move/Cover
0%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct



 

M49 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
73%

Fire
3%

Traffic Collision
6%

Transfer
2%

Misc
1%

Move/Cover
15%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

24-Mar

24-Apr

24-May

24-Jun

24-Jul

24-Aug

24-Sep

24-Oct




	11-21-2024 Agenda
	10-23-2024 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	Minutes October 23 2024 Joint Special Meeting with ECF 
	Gilchrest Reimbursement
	Financial Report
	October 2024 YTD
	District Claims
	EDCFPD - Ordinance to Levy Special Tax in CFD No. 1
	Staff Report - DSP ECF Equipment Purchase Agreement with supporting docs
	Staff Report - DSP ECF Equipment Purchase Agreement .pdf
	DSP-ECF Pierce E49 Agreement 11 2024.pdf

	Staff Report- St27 BLM Lease Agreement 2024 with supporting documents
	Staff Report- St27 BLM Lease Agreement 2024.pdf
	Placerville CA LA 2 and Exhibit A 11.1.24.pdf
	BLM Contract PLACERVILLE CA_Redacted.pdf

	District Bulletin - Apparatus Surplus
	Staff Report - ECF JPA Final Budget 2024_25
	District Bulletin - ECF JPA Final Budget 2024_25.pdf
	ECF JPA 2024 2025.pdf
	Balance Sheet
	ECF JPA Pg1
	ECF JPA Pg 2


	October 2024 ECF Totals with City Report
	October 2024 ECF Totals.pdf
	October 2024 City of Placerville.pdf
	October 2024 Station 17.pdf
	October 2024 Station 19.pdf
	October 2024 Station 25.pdf
	October 2024 Station 28.pdf
	October 2024 Station 72 Medic 49.pdf

	Lions Club Thank you



